Ralph B Holland

From: Smith-Roberts, Jennifer <Jennifer.Smith-Roberts@casa.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 November 2012 15:33

To: Ralph B Holland

Subject: RE: FOI request for information regarding: Project AS 06/07 Assessment of obstacles

including wind turbines and exhaust plumes [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Hi Ralph
Thanks for your email.

As discussed on the phone this morning, CASA has agreed to continue to process the request with the amended
scope of:

The report, the findings and conclusions, closure letter and correspondence to and from ICAO on the matter of wind
turbines (in relation to the report).

As noted in my letter to you of 8 November 2012, the time taken during the request consultation process with you is
not taken into account for the purposes of the 30 day time limit for processing your request.

The time limit resumes from tomorrow, 14 November 2012, with 10 days remaining. As discussed today, we will
need to consult with a third party and the timeframe will be extended to complete this process.

| will email you to confirm once the consultation process has commenced, and will endeavour to finalise promptly
after any submissions are received from the third party.

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Kind regards

Jennifer Smith-Roberts

Freedom of Information and Finance Officer
Legal Services Division

Civil Aviation Safety Authority

Ph: 02 6217 1445
Fax: 02 6217 1607

From: Ralph B Holland [mailto:ralph@arising.com.au]

Sent: Friday, 9 November 2012 6:45 PM

To: Smith-Roberts, Jennifer

Subject: RE: FOI request for information regarding: Project AS 06/07 Assessment of obstacles including wind
turbines and exhaust plumes [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Jennifer,

| believe we have had an email cross-over and that you have accepted a revised FOI request to obtain the report, the
findings and conclusions, closure letter and correspondence to and from ICAO on the matter of wind turbines. This is
a suitable outcome for a starting position.



Just confirming that the telephone number was 02 6127 1287.

| also cannot clear my company email (this email) during working hours for | work at a client’s site behind some very
intensive firewalls that block web-mail and email.

Regards,

Ralph Holland
WWW.arising.com.au
www.arising.com.au/aviation
02 6127 1287 (BH)

From: Smith-Roberts, Jennifer [mailto:Jennifer.Smith-Roberts@casa.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 9 November 2012 12:09

To: Ralph B Holland

Subject: RE: FOI request for information regarding: Project AS 06/07 Assessment of obstacles including wind
turbines and exhaust plumes [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Dear Mr Holland

Sorry | missed your call about half an hour ago. | tried ringing the number you left, but it rang out.
Please give me a call back when you can, and hopefully we don’t miss each other again.

Kind regards

Jennifer Smith-Roberts

Freedom of Information and Finance Officer

Legal Services Division

Civil Aviation Safety Authority

Ph: 02 6217 1445
Fax: 02 6217 1607

From: Ralph B Holland [mailto:ralph@arising.com.au]

Sent: Friday, 9 November 2012 9:46 AM

To: Smith-Roberts, Jennifer

Subject: RE: FOI request for information regarding: Project AS 06/07 Assessment of obstacles including wind
turbines and exhaust plumes [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good morning Jenniffer,
| wish to partake of the consultancy period with you to revise my request.
| also ask that you detail the appeals process against your decision please?

Yours sincerely,



Ralph Holland



